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Wall, Treeva

From: Koontz, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Wall, Treeva; Johnson, Jeff
Subject: FW: PHONE CALL - Steve Klimkowski - Condition of Scrub Oak Lane
Attachments: 20180129_144118_resized.jpg; 20180129_143834_resized.jpg; 20180129_143640

_resized.jpg

fyi 
 

From: Koontz, Lori  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:41 AM 
To: Hanson, Jodine <jhanson@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Cc: Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov>; Cole, Jeff <jcole@lakecountyfl.gov>; Swenson, Kristian 
(KSwenson@lakecountyfl.gov) <KSwenson@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: RE: PHONE CALL - Steve Klimkowski - Condition of Scrub Oak Lane 
 
Jodi,  
 
One of my supervisors took a look at Scrub Oak Lane yesterday and found it to be passable (attached are a 
few pictures for reference).  The same supervisor contacted Mr. Klimkowski to let him know our findings and 
to see if there was an interest in the special assessment program (there was not).  There was a request for 
additional millings to be placed on the road; however, considering the road’s condition and our limited supply 
of the millings, it would not be a good use of the material.  Mr. Klimowski said that he will contact the Umatilla 
maintenance barn should the condition of the road change.  
 
Please let me know if additional information is needed.  
 
Thank you, 
Lori 
 
 

 

LORI L. KOONTZ  
Road Operations Division Manager 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Road Operations Division  
  
A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL  32778 
P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 
E lkoontz@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 
 
 

From: Hanson, Jodine  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:26 AM 
To: Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov> 



2

Cc: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 
Subject: PHONE CALL - Steve Klimkowski - Condition of Scrub Oak Lane 
 
1/29/2018 @ 9:18AM 
Steve Klimkowski 
407-921-3394  CELL 
Fecoboost2011@gmail.com  
Re:  Condition of Scrub Oak Lane 
 
Mr. Klimkowski would like to speak to you about this.  When the County comes out with their big trucks and says the 
road is passable, he can guarantee the road is not passable for a regular sized vehicle. 
Mr. Klimkowski said if you tried to drive down Scrub Oak Lane right now today you wouldn’t be able to get down the 
road if you were driving a regular car.   He stated that the County laid down an asphalt base on half of the road and clay 
on the other half of the road which has made the situation worse.  If the County could finish asphalting the rest of this 
road, it would make life easier for everyone out there. 
 
Lori – can we check out the condition of Scrub Oak Lane?  Is there anything more the County can do to improve the 
conditions of this road? 
 


